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1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 
Accelinear Service Company, Ltd. 
d/b/a Oncology Services International. 
500 N. Franklin Turnpike, MB8, Ramsey, NJ 07446 

REPORT Nos 2006-026 

US. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 

US.  Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I, 475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1 415 

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMBER@) 

99990001 File No. 184 
LICENSEE: 

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations 
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self- 
identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, 
NUREG-1 600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

Non-Cited Violation(s) wadwere discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action@): 
10 CFR 40.25(d)(4) requires a general licensee who receives, possesses, or uses depleted uranium pursuant to a general 
license to report in writing, within 30 days of any transfer, to the Director, Division of Industrial and Medical Nuclear 
Safety, with a copy to the Regional Administrator of the appropriate Regional Office, the name and address of the person 
receiving the source material pursuant to such transfer. 

Contrary to the above, the licensee did not provide written notification to NRC within 30 days of transfer of DU the name 
and address of the person receiving source material. Specifically, from February 2004 - March 2006, Accelinear Services, 
International, d/b/a Oncology Services international received 12 linear accelerators containing DU and made 4 separate 
shipments of DU and did not provide written notification to NRC of the transfers. Upon identification, the licensee 
provided records of receipt and transfer to NRC, and submitted an application to NRC for a specific license. This 
licensee identified and corrected violation was dispositioned as a SL IVY Supplement IV Nonti ted Violation (NCV) . 

5. DATE@) OF INSPECTION 

March 15,2006 - Auwst 1 1,2006 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below andlor attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are 0 being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 
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